
From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 
Sent: 4/10/2014 3:01:42 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Mobile-Home Parks? 

Are the ALs in response to a decision? Are they rates or reliability? 

Moliy Tirpak Sterkel 
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 

Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch 

T: 415-703-1873, E: mts@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 2:12 PM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Moliy" 
Subject: Mobile-Home Parks? 

Molly-

Hi there! I am wondering - could point me to the ED person working on mobile-home parks? I 
am hoping to talk to somebody about the ALs for it. 

yours, 

sid 
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